STATE OF NEW MEXICO
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OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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BRUCE KING 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
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LARRY KEHOE

SECRETARY

February 3, 1982

Charles H. Heison
700 Candelaria N.W.
Albuguerque NM 87107

Re: Crownpoint #1 F-18-18N-13w
Dear Mr. Heison:

It is apparent to this office that no effort will be made to
complete the above referenced well. As you are aware, this
well lies within the Gallup Water Basin. In order to prevent
the possible contamination of fresh water, you are hereby di-
rected to submit a plugging program to this office within (30)
thirty days.

Very truly yours,
/g -
- . NI
Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector
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cc: Perry Pearce
Reading file
Claude C. Kennedy



